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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: VTL/ORD-P/SS/021/2024
1 message

Sumesh Parathy <Orders@virtusuae.com> 3 March 2024 at 04:51
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@virtusuae.com>, Anjana Chirayath
Surendranath <MTG114@virtusuae.com>

Dear Kate,

 

Please proceed.

 

Regards

Sumesh

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 4:36 PM
To: Sumesh Parathy <Orders@VirtusUAE.com>; Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@VirtusUAE.com>; Anjana
Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@VirtusUAE.com>
Subject: Re: VTL/ORD-P/SS/021/2024

 

Good afternoon Sumesh,

 

Thank you for your order.

 

Please see below snip of your order.  If you are happy with it, please let me know and I will make it a confirmed order.
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I am trying to avoid sending you attachments as my emails to your team are often blocked.

 

I need to inform you that the lead time for this order and your previous order of the same item is unfortunately the
22nd April approximately.

 

I await your reply to see if you would like this to be a confirmed order.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.viamed.co.uk%2f&c=E,1,rxS8rIDWcGqzH3YKQ2pf5XJ_F2Jce6peLvChgqD8PxxBbI-Rvr91MIZksJNgAkihFM9xJKi1QMxkGE0SY-MYoS71mq1u0-mtL2pjQEhIG1yl&typo=1
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Enabling Excellence...

Virtus Trading LLC
#1103, Addax Office Tower, Al Reem
Island
P.O. Box 94802, Abu Dhabi, UAE

T. +971. 2.552.8193
F. +971. 2.552.8194
www.VirtusUAE.com

Please consider the environment before printing

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 29 Feb 2024 at 12:48, Sumesh Parathy <Orders@virtusuae.com> wrote:

Hi,

 

Please find attached our above reference order. Kindly process this order at the earliest and send us the order
confirmation.

 

Regards

 

  VIRTUS GROUP

 

Sumesh Parathy
Officer - Procurement

T. +965. 2246.2126 Extn.643
Orders@VirtusUAE.com

   

• MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY •

 

https://clicktime.symantec.com/37epJumdk3vqMCZv5r3Sa6S7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.virtusuae.com%2F
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.viamed.co.uk%2fpolicy&c=E,1,BHms1TUr4It-Z5cFn44Aey-f2nN0sTzijxeBkp_umZUK_nmW4h7EOSO3qMTeQPgCZZTLpOs_TQ-im8ls2kJA4yEjHOS_4TY9Od2TG_NJs-s,&typo=1
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http://~$rtus%20trading%20llc%20uae%20-%20signature%20-work.docx/


03/03/2024, 13:10 Gmail - RE: VTL/ORD-P/SS/021/2024

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1792237535873832618%7Cmsg-f:179247941650694… 4/4

Disclaimer:

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain classified information. If you
are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or distribute this message or
disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual(s) and not
necessarily of the organization. No reliance may be placed on this message without written confirmation from an authorized
representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been
intercepted and amended.
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